
           
 

AGENDA
ESCAMBIA COUNTY PLANNING BOARD

QUASI-JUDICIAL HEARING
June 5, 2018–8:30 a.m.

Escambia County Central Office Complex
3363 West Park Place, Room 104

             
1. Call to Order.  
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.  
 

3. Proof of Publication and Waive the Reading of the Legal Advertisement.   
 

4. Approval of Minutes.  
 

A.   RECOMMENDATION: That the Planning Board review and approve the
Meeting Resume' Minutes of the May 1, 2018 Planning Board Rezoning
Meeting.

 

5. Acceptance of Rezoning Planning Board Meeting Packet.  
 

6. Quasi-judicial Process Explanation.  
 

7. Public Hearings.  
 

A.   Case #: Z-2018-06
Applicant: Wiley C. "Buddy" Page, Agent for Raymond & Sylvia Ward,

Owners
Address: 15 Herman Street
Property
Size:

1.04 (+/-) acres

From: HDMU, High Density Mixed-use district (25 du/acre)
To: HC/LI-NA, Heavy Commercial and Light Industrial district,

prohibiting the subsequent establishment of any microbreweries,
microdistilleries, microwineries, bars, nightclubs, or adult
entertainment uses (25 du/acre)

 

8. Adjournment.  



 



   
Planning Board-Rezoning   4. A.           
Meeting Date: 06/05/2018  

Agenda Item:
RECOMMENDATION: That the Planning Board review and approve the Meeting Resume'
Minutes of the May 1, 2018 Planning Board Rezoning Meeting.

Attachments
Draft May 1, 2018 Planning Board Rezoning Meeting Minutes



D R A F T
RESUMÉ OF THE ESCAMBIA COUNTY PLANNING BOARD QUASI-JUDICIAL REZONING

 May 1, 2018

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(8:32 A.M. – 9:42 A.M.)

Present: Reid Rushing   
  Jay Ingwell   
  Wayne Briske, Chairman   
  Patty Hightower   
  Alan Gray   
  Eric Fears   
  William Clay   
  Stephen Opalenik   
Absent: Timothy Pyle
Staff Present: Allyson Cain, Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning

Horace Jones, Director, Development Services
Juan Lemos, Senior Planner, Planning & Zoning
Kayla Meador, Administrative Assistant
Meredith Crawford, Assistant County Attorney

 

 

               

1.  Call to Order.
 

2.  Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was led by Wayne Briske.
 

3.  Proof of Publication and Waive the Reading of the Legal Advertisement. 
 
  Motion by Alan Gray, Seconded by Reid Rushing 

Motion was made to approve the proof of publication and to waive the reading of
the legal advertisement. 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

Other: Timothy Pyle (ABSENT) 
 

4.  Approval of Minutes.
 

A.     RECOMMENDATION: That the Planning Board review and approve the
Meeting Resume' Minutes of the April 3, 2018 Planning Board Rezoning Meeting.

  

 
  Motion by Alan Gray, Seconded by Eric Fears 

Motion was made to approve the Rezoning Planning Board meeting minutes
from April 3, 2018. 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

Other: Timothy Pyle (ABSENT) 
 

5.  Acceptance of Rezoning Planning Board Meeting Packet.
 
  Motion by Eric Fears, Seconded by Jay Ingwell 



  Motion by Eric Fears, Seconded by Jay Ingwell 

Motion was made to accept he Rezoning Planning Board meeting packet for
May 1, 2018. 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

Other: Timothy Pyle (ABSENT) 
 

6.  Quasi-judicial Process Explanation.
 

7.  Public Hearings.
 

A.     Case #: Z-2018-04
Applicant: Tom Hammond, Agent for

Dog Track Area Developers,
LLC, Owners

Address: 1529 Ora Drive Behind and
1529 Ora Drive

Property
Size:

11.51 (+/-) acres

From: LDR, Low Density
Residential district (four
du/acre) and HDMU, High
Density Mixed-use district
(25 du/acre)

To: MDR, Medium Density
Residential district (10
du/acre)

No planning board member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No planning board member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding
this item. 

No planning board member abstained from voting on this matter due to any conflict
of interest.

  

 
  Motion by Eric Fears, Seconded by Alan Gray 

Motion was made to accept application based on Staff's Findings of Fact and to
recommend approval. 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

Other: Timothy Pyle (ABSENT) 
 

B.     Case #: Z-2018-05
Applicant: Cynthia Mathis, Agent for

Airplane Services, Inc.,
Owner

Address: 5900 W Nine Mile Rd
Property
Size:

10.19 (+/-) acres

From: HDMU, High Density
Mixed-use district (25
du/acre) and Com,
Commercial district (25
du/acre)

To: Com, Commercial district (25
du/acre)

  



No planning board member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No planning board member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding
this item. 

No planning board member abstained from voting on this matter due to any conflict
of interest.

 
  Motion by Eric Fears, Seconded by Jay Ingwell 

Motion was made to recommend approval based on Staff's Findings of Fact. 
  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

Other: Timothy Pyle (ABSENT) 
 

C.     Case #: SPZ-2018-01 (formerly
Z-2017-17)

Applicant: Wanda French-Hawkins,
Agent for Jason Hawkins,
Owner

Address: 6355 Mockingbird Lane
Property
Size:

4.86 (+/-) acres

Current
Zoning :

MDR, Medium Density
Residential district (10
du/acre)

To Allow: A mobile home in MDR,
Medium Density Residential
district (10 du/acre)

No planning board member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No planning board member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding
this item. 

No planning board member abstained from voting on this matter due to any conflict
of interest.

  

 
  Motion by Alan Gray, Seconded by Reid Rushing 

Motion was made to recommend approval based on conditions being met.  
  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

Other: Timothy Pyle (ABSENT) 
 

8.  Adjournment.
 



   
Planning Board-Rezoning   7. A.           
Meeting Date: 06/05/2018  
CASE : Z-2018-06
APPLICANT: Wiley C. "Buddy" Page, Agent for Raymond & Sylvia Ward,

Owners 

ADDRESS: 15 Herman Street 

PROPERTY REF. NO.: 05-2S-30-1002-000-033
FUTURE LAND USE: Com, Commercial  
DISTRICT: 3  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: Palafox Redevelopment 

BCC MEETING DATE: 07/05/2018 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED REZONING:

FROM: HDMU, High Density Mixed-use district (25 du/acre)

TO: HC/LI-NA, Heavy Commercial and Light Industrial district, prohibiting the subsequent
establishment of any microbreweries, microdistilleries, microwineries, bars, nightclubs,
or adult entertainment uses (25 du/acre)

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:

(1) Escambia County Comprehensive Plan
(2) Escambia County Land Development Code
(3) Board of County Commissioners of Brevard County v. Snyder, 627 So. 2d 469 (Fla.
1993)
(4) Resolution 96-34 (Quasi-judicial Proceedings)
(5) Resolution 96-13 (Ex-parte Communications)

APPROVAL CONDITIONS

Criterion a., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Consistent with Comprehensive Plan
The proposed zoning is consistent with the future land use (FLU) category as prescribed
in LDC Chapter 3, and with all other applicable goals, objectives, and policies of the
Comprehensive Plan. If the rezoning is required to properly enact a proposed FLU map
amendment transmitted for state agency review, the proposed zoning is consistent with
the proposed FLU and conditional to its adoption.

CPP FLU 1.3.1 Future Land Use Categories. The Commercial (C) Future Land Use (FLU)
category is intended for professional office, retail, wholesale, service and general



business trade. Residential development may be permitted only if secondary to a
primary commercial development. Range of allowable uses include: Residential, Retail
and Services, Professional Office, Light Industrial, Recreational Facilities, Public and
Civic. The maximum residential density is 25 dwelling units per acre.
CPP FLU 1.5.1 New Development and Redevelopment in Built Areas. To promote the
efficient use of existing public roads, utilities and service infrastructure, the County will
encourage redevelopment in underutilized properties to maximize development densities
and intensities located in the Mixed Use-Suburban, Mixed Use-Urban, Commercial and
Industrial Future Land Use districts categories (with the exception of residential
development).

FINDINGS
The proposed amendment to HC/LI-NA is consistent with the intent and purpose of
Future Land Use category Commercial as stated in CPP FLU 1.3.1. The Comprehensive
Plan allows for professional offices, light industrial, recreational facilities, public and
civic. The parcel will utilize the existing public road, utilities, and infrastructure.

Criterion b., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Consistent with The Land Development Code
The proposed zoning is consistent with the purpose and intent and with any other zoning
establishment provisions prescribed by the proposed district in Chapter 3.

LDC 3-1.6 Compatibility
(a) Generally, Zoning districts provide the primary means to establish and maintain the
necessary balance between the needs and interests of different land uses, allowing
neighboring uses to coexist successfully in a stable fashion over time, protecting the
investments in each.  Although zoning separates generally incompatible development,
inclusion as a permitted use within a district does not alone ensure compatibility with
other district uses.

Sec. 3-2.9 HDMU, High density mixed use
(a) Purpose. The High Density Mixed-use (HDMU) district establishes appropriate areas
and land use regulations for a complimentary mix of high density residential uses and
compatible non-residential uses within urban areas. The primary intent of the district is to
provide for a mix of neighborhood retail sales, services and professional offices with
greater dwelling unit density and diversity than the Low Density Mixed-use district. 
Additionally, the HDMU district is intended to rely on urban street
connectivity and encourage vertical mixes of commercial and residential uses within the
same building to accommodate a physical pattern of development characteristic of village
main streets and older neighborhood commercial areas. Residential uses within the
district include all forms of single-family, two-family and multi-family dwellings.

Sec. 3-2.11 Heavy Commercial and Light Industrial district (HC/LI).
(a) Purpose. The Heavy Commercial and Light Industrial (HC/LI) district establishes
appropriate areas and land use regulations for a complementary mix of industrial uses
with a broad range of commercial activities. The primary intent of the district is to allow
light manufacturing, large-scale wholesale and retail uses, major services, and other
more intense uses than allowed in the Commercial district. The variety and intensity of



non-residential uses within the HC/LI district is limited by their compatibility with
surrounding uses. All commercial and industrial operations are limited to the confines of
buildings and not allowed to produce undesirable effects on other property. To retain
adequate area for commercial and industrial activities, other uses within the district are
limited.
(b) Permitted uses. Permitted uses within the HC/LI district are limited to the following:
(1) Residential. Any residential uses if outside of the Industrial (I) future land use
category and part of a predominantly commercial development, excluding new or
expanded manufactured (mobile) home parks and subdivisions.
See also conditional uses in this district.
(2) Retail sales. Retail sales, including Low-THC marijuana dispensing facilities, sales of
alcoholic beverages, sales of automotive fuels, and sales of new and used automobiles,
motorcycles, boats, and manufactured (mobile) homes.
(3) Retail services.
a. Car washes, automatic or manual, full service or self-serve.
b. Child care facilities.
c. Hotels, motels and all other public lodging, including boarding and rooming houses.
d. Personal services, including those of beauty shops, health clubs, pet groomers, dry
cleaners and tattoo parlors.
e. Professional services, including those of realtors, bankers, accountants, engineers,
architects, dentists, physicians, and attorneys.
f. Rental of automobiles, trucks, utility trailers and recreational vehicles.
g. Repair services, including appliance repair, furniture refinishing and upholstery, watch
and jewelry repair, small engine and motor services, and major motor vehicle and boat
service and repair, but excluding outdoor work or storage.
h. Restaurants and brewpubs, including on-premises consumption of alcoholic
beverages, drive-in and drive-through service, and brewpubs with the distribution of
on-premises produced alcoholic beverages for off-site sales. The parcel boundary of any
restaurant or brewpub with drive-in or drive-through service shall be at least 200 feet
from any LDR or MDR zoning district unless separated by a 50-foot or wider street
right-of-way.
i. Taxi and limousine service
(4) Public and civic.
a.Broadcast stations with satellite dishes and antennas, including towers.
b. Cemeteries, including family cemeteries.
c. Community service facilities, including auditoriums, libraries, museums, and
neighborhood centers.
d. Educational facilities, including preschools, K-12, colleges, and vocational schools.
e. Emergency service facilities, including law enforcement, fire fighting, and medical
assistance.
f. Funeral establishments.
g. Homeless shelters.
h. Hospitals.
i. Offices for government agencies or public utilities.
j. Places of worship.
k. Public utility structures, including telecommunications towers, but excluding industrial
uses not otherwise permitted
(5) Recreation and entertainment.



a. Commercial entertainment facilities, indoor or outdoor, including movie theatres,
amusement parks, and stadiums, but excluding motorsports facilities. Carnival-type
amusements shall be at least 500 feet from any residential district. Bars, nightclubs, and
adult entertainment are prohibited in areas with the zoning designation HC/LI-NA or
areas zoned ID-CP or
ID-1 prior to adoption of HC/LI zoning.
b. Commercial recreation facilities, passive or active, including those for walking,
hiking,bicycling, camping, recreational vehicles, swimming, skateboarding, bowling,
court games, field sports, and golf, but excluding off-highway vehicle uses and outdoor
shooting ranges.  Campgrounds and recreational vehicle parks require a minimum lot
area of five acres.
c. Marinas, private and commercial.
d. Parks, with or without permanent restrooms or outdoor event lighting.
(6) Industrial and related.
a.Light industrial uses, including research and development, printing and binding,
distribution and wholesale warehousing, and
manufacturing, all completely within the confines of buildings and without adverse
off-site impacts.
b. Marinas, industrial.
c. Microbreweries, microdistilleries, and microwineries, except in areas with the zoning
designation HC/LI-NA or areas zoned ID-CP or ID-1 prior to adoption of HC/LI zoning.
See also conditional uses in this district.
(7) Agricultural and related.
a. Food produced primarily for personal consumption by the producer, but no farm
animals.
b. Nurseries and garden centers, including adjoining outdoor storage or display of plants.
c. Veterinary clinics, excluding outside kennels. See also conditional uses in this district.
(8) Other uses.
a. Billboards structures, excluding areas zoned ID-CP, GBD, or GID prior to adoption of
HC/LI zoning.
b. Building or construction trades shops and warehouses, including on-site outside
storage.
c. Bus leasing and rental facilities.
d. Deposit boxes for donation of used items when placed as an accessory structure on
the site of a charitable organization.
e. Outdoor adjacent display of plants by garden shops and nurseries.
f. Outdoor sales.
g. Outdoor storage of trailered boats and operable recreational vehicles, excluding
repair,overhaul or salvage activities.
h. Parking garages and lots, commercial.
i. Sales and outdoor display of prefabricated storage sheds.
j. Self-storage facilities, including vehicle rental as an accessory use.
(2) HC/LI-NA designation. Any applicant for rezoning to the HC/LI zoning district may
request a HC/LI-NA designation prohibiting the subsequent establishment of any
microbreweries, microdistilleries, microwineries, bars, nightclubs, or adult entertainment
uses on the rezoned property. The request shall be in the form of a notarized affidavit
that acknowledges this use restriction and affirms that it is a voluntary request. Once
approved according to the rezoning process of Chapter 2, the HC/LI-NA zoning



designation and its prohibitions shall apply to the property, regardless of ownership,
unless the parcel is rezoned.

LDC 3-2.11(e)Location criteria. All new non-residential uses proposed within the HC/LI
district that are not part of a planned unit development or within the HC/LI district that are
not part of a planned unit development or not identified as exempt by district regulations
shall be on parcels that satisfy at least one of the following location criteria:
(1) Proximity to intersection. Along an arterial street and within one-quarter mile of its
intersection with an arterial street.
(2) Site design. Along an arterial street, no more than one-half mile from its intersection
with an arterial street, and all of the following site design conditions:
a.Not abutting a RR, LDR or MDR zoning district
b.Any intrusion into a recorded residential subdivision is limited to a corner lot
c.A system of service roads or shared access is provided to the maximum extent feasible
given the lot area, lot shape, ownership
patterns, and site and street characteristics.
d. Adverse impacts to any adjoining residential uses are minimized by placing the more
intensive elements of the use, such as solid waste dumpsters and truck
loading/unloading areas, furthest from the residential uses.
e.Location in an area where already established non-residential uses are otherwise
consistent with the HC/LI, and where the new use would constitute infill development of
similar intensity as the conforming development on surrounding parcels. Additionally, the
location would promote compact development and not contribute to or promote strip
commercial development.
Sec. 3-3.6 Palafox Overlay (Pfox-OL).
(a) Purpose. The Palafox Overlay (Pfox-OL) district establishes supplemental land use
regulations to support the objectives of the adopted Palafox area community
redevelopment plan. The intent of the additional land use controls is to enhance the
character of an area undergoing revitalization and support a mix of commercial,
industrial, and residential uses within the Palafox area.

FINDINGS
The proposed amendment could be consistent with the intent and purpose of the Land
Development Code. Staff realizes the parcel is located on a local road and does not
meet the locational criteria as stated in LDC 3-2.11(e), however, this is an existing
commercial operation and observing the area there are other commercial operations in
the immediate vicinity (see map provided by applicant) as well as some vacant parcels.
The applicant has not provided a compatibility analysis addressing the locational criteria.
Although there is not a plan at this time, the County is in discussions for a future Master
Plan in this area. The parcel is located in the Palafox Overlay that have building and
setback requirements that will need to be addressed at the time of any future
developments. See comments provided by the CRA department. The Transportation and
Traffic Operations has provided a letter stating there is no ongoing projects in the area,
(see letter provided).

Criterion c., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Compatible with surrounding uses



Compatible with surrounding uses
All the permitted uses of the proposed zoning, not just those anticipated by the rezoning
applicant, are compatible, as defined in Chapter 6, with the surrounding uses.  The uses
of any surrounding undeveloped land shall be considered the permitted uses of the
applicable district. Compatibility is not considered with potential conditional uses or with
any nonconforming or unapproved uses.  Also, in establishing the compatibility of a
residential use, there is no additional burden to demonstrate the compatibility of specific
residents or activities protected by fair housing law.

FINDINGS
The proposed amendment is compatible with surrounding existing uses in the area.
Within the 500' radius impact area, staff observed properties with zoning districts
HDMU and HC/LI,  Within the parcel area, there is a church, commercial business, and
the majority of parcels within the 500' impact area are owned by Escambia County and
currently listed by the Property Appraiser as vacant residential. The change to HC/LI
would be compatible with the existing and proposed uses in this commercial area. Any
new development will go through the Site Plan Review Process and must meet all LDC
requirements for buffering, setbacks, access and stormwater as well as other code
requirements that may apply.

Criterion d., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Appropriate if spot zoning
Where the proposed zoning would establish or reinforce a condition of spot zoning as
defined in Chapter 6, the isolated district would nevertheless be transitional in character
between the adjoining districts, or the differences with those districts would be minor or
sufficiently limited.  The extent of these mitigating characteristics or conditions
demonstrates an appropriate site specific balancing of interests between the isolated
district and adjoining lands.
As per LDC Chapter 6, Spot Zoning is: Zoning applied to an area of land, regardless of its
size, that is different from the zoning of all contiguous land.  Such isolated zoning is usually
higher in its density or intensity of use than the adjoining zoning and may, therefore, extend
privileges not generally extended to property similarly located in the area. Spot zoning is not by
itself prohibited, but due to its potentially adverse impacts on adjoining zoning it carries a higher
burden of demonstration that, if authorized, it will contribute to or result in logical and orderly
development.

FINDINGS
The request to rezone to HC/LI district would bring the existing use into conformance
with the LDC and the majority of the area, which would shift from the transitional
residential to commercial in character with a future proposal of a master plan.

Criterion e., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Appropriate with changed or changing conditions
If the land uses or development conditions within the area surrounding the property of
rezoning have changed, the changes are to such a degree and character that it is in the
public interest to allow new uses, density, or intensity in the area through rezoning; and
the permitted uses of the proposed district are appropriate and not premature for the
area or likely to create or contribute to sprawl.



FINDINGS
The land uses or development conditions within the area surrounding the property 
have or are changing. The parcel was originally a platted residential subdivision. The
County is now in possession of the vacant parcels and is pursuing a commercial master
plan for the area.

Attachments
Working Case File



Z-2018-06 



N HAYNE
ST

INTERSTA TE

110
N

PA
C E

BL
V D

N
R S T

N DAVISHWY

RU FF
IN

C
IR

BERKL EY DR

E CR OS S ST

N S ST

E TEXAR DR

MA SSACHUS ETTS

AVE
N 

R 
ST

FAIRFAXC

IR

INTERSTATE

110

SYCAMORE
DR

E BAARS
ST

N 
PA

CE
BL

VD

HICKORY ST

SPRUCE
ST

W FAIRF IELD DR

E FIS HE R ST

E FAIRFIELD DR

N 
8T

H 
AV

E

F A

IRFAX DR

N 
L 

ST

LAN SDOWNE

AVE

MA
RC

US
D R

DR
MART IN

LU THE R
K ING

JR
DR

INTERSTATE

110 RAMP

P ARK
ST

N
D

ST

TO
RR

ES

AV
E

E LE ONARD S T

E
HI GHLAND

DR

COOKS
CT

N HAYNE ST

LURTON ST

N 
F 

STST MARY AVE

N
PALAFOX ST

N
D AVIS
HW

Y

W
ES

T
PA

RK
P L

TUNI S
S T

E S COTT
ST

HA
RT DR

W

HIGHLAND

D R

N 
B 

ST
W LEONARD ST

BARCIA DR

W OODL AND DR

N
DAV IS

HW
Y

E HATT ON STCRESCENT DR

E BAARS ST

E ANDERSON ST

N 
Q 

ST

W HATTONST

W HAYES ST

E TEXAR
DR

N 
M ST

E FAIRFIELD DR

ST JO SEPH
AVE

W CROSS ST

N 
N

ST

W HAYES ST

W HATTON ST
ST CAT HERINE AVE

ST MARY AVE

ST JOSEPHAVE

W FISHER ST

N
6TH

AVE

W BAARS STN 
T 

ST

N 
E  

ST

KELLY
AVE

W
AR

W ICKAV E

ARMENIA DR

FAI RF IELD

RAMP

E HATTON
ST

W FAIRF IELD DR
PASCO ST

N 
R

ST
N 9TH AVE

BEGGS LN

W TEXAR DR

E
FA

I R
FI

EL
D

DR

LENOX
PKWY

BAYLISS CT

N 
M ST

N 
P  

ST

N 
H 

ST

AL TAMONT
RD

W 40TH
LN

W 42ND LN

W LORETTA ST

BEGGS
LN

HILL  DR

DELANO ST

CLAY STCL AY ST

TOWN ST

W HERMAN AVE

TRUMAN
AVE

E F A IRF IELD DR

NORRIS
AVE

JOHN
GRAY RD

E HERMAN

AVE

N 
L 

ST

MCCOY
DR

PEARL AVE

N P ST

CLARINDA LN

INTERSTAT E

1 10
RAM P

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 1,000 2,000 3,000

Ft

Z-2018-06
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



HC/LI

HC/LI

HC/LI

HC/LI HC/LI

HC/LI HDMU

HDMU

HDMU

HDMU

CITY OF
PENSACOLA

CITY OF
PENSACOLA

E TEX AR DR

LURT ON

S T
SYCAMORE

DR

LURTON ST

FA IRF IELD
DR

N
PALAFOX ST

W
ES

T
PA

RK
P L

W
ES

T 
PA

RK
 P

L

E FAIRF IELD DR

M
ARCU S

DR

LIGGETT ST
E

FA
IR

FI
E L

D
DR

E FAIRFIELD

DR

W HERMAN AVE

JOHNGRAY R D

E FAIRFIELD DR

W FAIRFIELD DR

E FAIRF IELD DR

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
RAILROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

Z-2018-06
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

E HERMAN AVE

PEARL AVE



CITY OF
PENSACOLA

CITY OF
PENSACOLA

C

C

C

MU-S

C

C
C

MU-U

E TEX AR DR

LURT ON

S T
SYCAMORE

DR

LURTON ST

FA IRF IELD
DR

N
PALAFOX ST

W
ES

T
PA

RK
P L

W
ES

T 
PA

RK
 P

L

E FAIRF IELD DR

M
ARCU S

DR

LIGGETT ST
E

FA
IR

FI
E L

D
DR

E FAIRFIELD

DR

W HERMAN AVE

JOHNGRAY R D

E FAIRFIELD DR

W FAIRFIELD DR

E FAIRF IELD DR

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
RAILROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

Z-2018-06
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

E HERMAN AVE

PEARL AVE



N PALAFOX ST

E HERMAN AVE

PEARL AVE

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 100 200 300

Ft

Z-2018-06
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



CITY OF
PENSACOLA

CITY OF
PENSACOLA

PALAFOX

PALAFOX

PALAFOX

E TEX AR DR

LURT ON

S T
SYCAMORE

DR

LURTON ST

FA IRF IELD
DR

N
PALAFOX ST

W
ES

T
PA

RK
P L

W
ES

T 
PA

RK
 P

L

E FAIRF IELD DR

M
ARCU S

DR

LIGGETT ST
E

FA
IR

FI
E L

D
DR

E FAIRFIELD

DR

W HERMAN AVE

JOHNGRAY R D

E FAIRFIELD DR

W FAIRFIELD DR

E FAIRF IELD DR

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
RAILROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

Z-2018-06
CRA MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

E HERMAN AVE

PEARL AVE



Public 
Hearing 
Sign



Looking North 
across Herman 
St. from 
property



Looking Northeast from Herman St.



Looking Northeast onto Herman St.



Looking Northwest across from Herman St.



Looking Southeast 
from Herman St. 
onto property



Looking Southeast from Herman St.



Looking Southeast towards main building entrance off Herman St.



Looking Southwest from Herman St. towards Palafox intersection



Looking Southwest onto Herman St.



Wiley C1"Buddy" Page, MPA, APA 
Professional Growth Management Services, LLC 

5337 Hamilton Lane Pace, Florida 32571 
Cell 850.232.9853 
budpagelatt.net  

April 16, 2018 
VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Mr. Horace Jones, Director 
Dept. of Development Services 
3363 West Park Avenue 
Pensacola, Florida 32505 

RE: Rezoning Request HD/MU to HC/LI-NA 
Parcel 05-2S-30-1002-000-033 15 Herman 
Street Pensacola, FL 

Dear Mr. Jones: 

The attached application is herewith submitted requesting consideration to change the 

zoning on the referenced parcel from HD/MU to HC/LI-NA. The FLU designation of 

Commercial will remain. 

Attachments include: 

1- Completed and signed Application 

2- $1,275.50 application fee check payable to Escambia County 

3- Property survey 

4- Proof of ownership 

5- Copy of Deed 

6- Area land ownership sketch 

Please advise if you require anything further to assist in your review. Thank 
you. 

Sincerely yours, 

Wiley 1 BuddPage 

PLANNING • ZONING • SITE SELECTION 9 LITIGATION SUPPORT 













Development Services Department
Escambia County, Florida l CASE #; ^ -^-Olf -Q&

FOR OFFICE USE:

AFFIDAVIT OF ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

As applicant for rezoning of the property located at / ^ H^ ^\ AAAkf S'Y-
F^h/XJ&AcalA Florida, property reference number(s) 5~2>S~3£>-f0O2-GCD ~03J>

I affirm this to be a voluntary request and hereby acknowledge if

this parcel is designated HC/LI-NA, then notwithstanding any other provision of LDC Chapter 3

Sec. 3-2.11, bars, nightclubs, and adult entertainment uses shall be prohibited uses for this

parcel.

Applicant Name: ^jV)>C> -P^Q & Email: fojrjpSaZ \&aJt. ft£T
Address: yg37 HAAMITOTVJ L, M R^CE Phone: ^50^1-9gg

Signature of Applicant U Printed Name of Applicant Date

Signature of Property Owner Printed Name of Property Owner Date

-iJCQia<£c^ COUNTY OF C& cxt^Jlsu^STATE OF

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 'H day of n\ctAy 20 \Sf.
by [ajJjl^ C_ ?W> . ^^
Personally Known KOr Produced Identificationn. Type of Identification Produced:

YNntarv Qaah J[Notary Seal)
Signature of Notary Printed Name of Notary

,•$#%'•.. MARGARET A. CAIN
^ tA Commission #6G154529

i$-; Expires November 11,2021
''•*#,*>$'' Bonded Thru Troy Fain Insurance 800-385-7019









N 

















N 



3363 WEST PARK PLACE • PENSACOLA, FLORIDA  32505 • 850-595-3404 • 850-595-3405 (FAX) 

 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA 
 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Andrew Holmer, Manager 
   Development Services Department 
 
FROM: Terri V. Malone, AICP, Transportation Planner 
  Transportation & Traffic Operations Division 
   
THRU: David Forte, Manager 

Transportation & Traffic Operations Division 
 
DATE: May 29, 2018 
 
RE: Transportation & Traffic Operations (TTO) Comments – Z-2018-06 
 

TTO Staff has reviewed the Rezoning Case (Z)-2018-06, 15 Herman Street, 
agenda item for the Planning Board meeting scheduled for June 5, 2018. Please see 
the below comments. 
 

Currently, there are no ongoing or programmed projects on Herman Street on the 
County’s Capital Improvements Program.  Likewise, there are no ongoing or 
programmed projects on the adjacent segments of Palafox Street or Fairfield Drive on 
FDOT’s Work Program. 

 
Herman Drive is classified as a local street and assumed to be functioning within 

its allowable capacity for traffic volumes. Per the Florida-Alabama TPO’s Congestion 
Management Process Plan, both Fairfield Drive and Palafox Street are classified as 
Principal Arterials.  The maximum level-of-service (LOS) for this roadway segment is 
LOS D (32,400 trips/day), and as of year 2017, these roadway segments had 30,000 
and 13,000 daily vehicles, respectively.   
 

TTO’s review is solely based off the application submittal packet, so the 
comments above hold no bearing on any future TTO comments during the Development 
Review process.  
 
 
cc: Horace Jones, Development Services Department Director 

Joy Jones, P.E., Public Works Department Director 
 Colby Brown, P.E., Public Works Department Deputy Director 




	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Att1_Draft May 1, 2018 Planning Board Rezoning Meeting Minutes
	Z-2018-06
	Att1_Working Case File
	Z-2018-06
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	CRA Map
	Photos
	Letter of Request
	Application
	Proof of Ownership
	Pre-App Form
	Applicant Map
	TTO Comments
	CRA Comments


